

TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL

Community Engagements Committee June 2022

Minutes of the Community Engagement Committee meeting held on 21st June 2022 at Castledown Business Centre, Ludgershall.

M Connolly Carol Danzo	(MC), R Gregory (RJG), C Moore (CM) (ES), Abser Sched require and to meeti should usual tende the Lo must	int – R Agyiri (RA), If all all a record to be kept of the member hat this record form part of the minute ing. Members who cannot attend a mid tender apologies to the Town Clerk for the grounds upon which apologie red also to be recorded. Under Section and Government Act 1972, members part of the whether the reason(s) for a minute ing.	972 rs present res of the reeting as it is s are n 85(1) of oresent	
Item	Agenda Item		Action By	
22/055E	2. Declaration of Interest (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 20 preclude any later declarations). None	isclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012 (SI 2012/1464) (NB this does not eclude any later declarations).		
22/0056E	3. Minutes of Previous Meeting Minutes of the May 2022 meeting were ratified at the Full Town Council meeting in June 2022. No matters arising.			
22/057E	4. Events 2022 Cinema KM to get clarification on stated costs. CW to call GSM Clarke & LC to speak to Dawn Copsey (DIO) reference the delay. CW & LC to update KM via email.		KM CW/LC CW/LC	
	CW proposed TTC paying for up to 5 stall pitch fees, not exceeding £500, if necessary for events held on the Esso Field, seconded by RJG, carried.			
	Pitch fee to be £15.00 per stall, per day. The films voted for by Tidworth & Perham Down community were: Encanto – 89 Sing 2 – 102 Dirty Dancing – 57 Mama Mia – 55			
	KM to produce posters and get them printed a	nd distributed.	KM	

Christmas 2022 KM to approach Holy Trinity about providing the crafts again.	
CW proposed the cost of £232.96 for the hire of half of the sports hall, outdoor	
hard standing and store room from Tidworth Leisure Centre for 8 hours, seconded by MC, carried.	
KM confirmed quotes have been requested for Santa.	
KM to request the sameas 2021.	
KM to gather quotes for:	
Bell ringers	
Choirs	
Photographer	
Props	
Rides	
Tree	
KM to research various craft stalls/activities.	
VM to anguire if its possible to describe the greater will be seen	
KM to enquire if its possible to decorate the grotto prior to event. All agreed the SEND grotto was successful in 2021 and is an important part of the	
day.	
KM to enquire about a suitable location within TLC.	
KM to find out if the Christmas tree can go on MOD land.	
MC proposed 400 selection boxes at a cost of £420, seconded by RJG, carried.	
Confirmed via email (22/06/2022).	
Mortuary Chanel	
Mortuary Chapel KM has requested quotes for flowers, these will be given at Julys CECM	
KM has requested quotes for flowers, these will be given at Julys CECM.	
KM has requested quotes for flowers, these will be given at Julys CECM. RJG offered his lights again for inside the chapel.	
KM has requested quotes for flowers, these will be given at Julys CECM. RJG offered his lights again for inside the chapel. LC offered her generator.	
KM has requested quotes for flowers, these will be given at Julys CECM. RJG offered his lights again for inside the chapel. LC offered her generator. Photography	
KM has requested quotes for flowers, these will be given at Julys CECM. RJG offered his lights again for inside the chapel. LC offered her generator. Photography CW stated that there has been one entry for Photography competition.	
KM has requested quotes for flowers, these will be given at Julys CECM. RJG offered his lights again for inside the chapel. LC offered her generator. Photography	
KM has requested quotes for flowers, these will be given at Julys CECM. RJG offered his lights again for inside the chapel. LC offered her generator. Photography CW stated that there has been one entry for Photography competition.	
KM has requested quotes for flowers, these will be given at Julys CECM. RJG offered his lights again for inside the chapel. LC offered her generator. Photography CW stated that there has been one entry for Photography competition. KM to push advertising for the last month.	
KM has requested quotes for flowers, these will be given at Julys CECM. RJG offered his lights again for inside the chapel. LC offered her generator. Photography CW stated that there has been one entry for Photography competition. KM to push advertising for the last month. Tidworth in Bloom	
KM has requested quotes for flowers, these will be given at Julys CECM. RJG offered his lights again for inside the chapel. LC offered her generator. Photography CW stated that there has been one entry for Photography competition. KM to push advertising for the last month. Tidworth in Bloom CW stated there are currently 5 entries.	
KM has requested quotes for flowers, these will be given at Julys CECM. RJG offered his lights again for inside the chapel. LC offered her generator. Photography CW stated that there has been one entry for Photography competition. KM to push advertising for the last month. Tidworth in Bloom CW stated there are currently 5 entries. Litterpick	
KM has requested quotes for flowers, these will be given at Julys CECM. RJG offered his lights again for inside the chapel. LC offered her generator. Photography CW stated that there has been one entry for Photography competition. KM to push advertising for the last month. Tidworth in Bloom CW stated there are currently 5 entries. Litterpick KM to make arrangements for a litterpick to take place on July 16 th . CIlrs CD, LC, CW & CM have volunteered to assist on the day.	
KM has requested quotes for flowers, these will be given at Julys CECM. RJG offered his lights again for inside the chapel. LC offered her generator. Photography CW stated that there has been one entry for Photography competition. KM to push advertising for the last month. Tidworth in Bloom CW stated there are currently 5 entries. Litterpick KM to make arrangements for a litterpick to take place on July 16 th . Cllrs CD, LC, CW & CM have volunteered to assist on the day. Coronation	
KM has requested quotes for flowers, these will be given at Julys CECM. RJG offered his lights again for inside the chapel. LC offered her generator. Photography CW stated that there has been one entry for Photography competition. KM to push advertising for the last month. Tidworth in Bloom CW stated there are currently 5 entries. Litterpick KM to make arrangements for a litterpick to take place on July 16 th . CIlrs CD, LC, CW & CM have volunteered to assist on the day.	
KM has requested quotes for flowers, these will be given at Julys CECM. RJG offered his lights again for inside the chapel. LC offered her generator. Photography CW stated that there has been one entry for Photography competition. KM to push advertising for the last month. Tidworth in Bloom CW stated there are currently 5 entries. Litterpick KM to make arrangements for a litterpick to take place on July 16 th . Cllrs CD, LC, CW & CM have volunteered to assist on the day. Coronation TTC has decided it is prudent to discuss a forthcoming coronation day.	
KM has requested quotes for flowers, these will be given at Julys CECM. RJG offered his lights again for inside the chapel. LC offered her generator. Photography CW stated that there has been one entry for Photography competition. KM to push advertising for the last month. Tidworth in Bloom CW stated there are currently 5 entries. Litterpick KM to make arrangements for a litterpick to take place on July 16 th . Cllrs CD, LC, CW & CM have volunteered to assist on the day. Coronation TTC has decided it is prudent to discuss a forthcoming coronation day. KM to gather quotes and research for:	
KM has requested quotes for flowers, these will be given at Julys CECM. RJG offered his lights again for inside the chapel. LC offered her generator. Photography CW stated that there has been one entry for Photography competition. KM to push advertising for the last month. Tidworth in Bloom CW stated there are currently 5 entries. Litterpick KM to make arrangements for a litterpick to take place on July 16 th . Cllrs CD, LC, CW & CM have volunteered to assist on the day. Coronation TTC has decided it is prudent to discuss a forthcoming coronation day. KM to gather quotes and research for: Fireworks	

22/058E	7. Tidworth Times RJG & KM hopeful of the next issue going to print at the beginning of August and will include details of all upcoming events and projects.	RJG/KM
22/059E	9. Correspondence, Website & Social Media KM stated social media numbers are positive Facebook insights. People reached – 12,147 Post engagement – 7,925 New page likes – 32 Total – 2,442 An increase of 23.8% in 12 months (total in 2021 1,972)	
22/060E	10. Date of Next Meeting 19 th July 2022	

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 9.00pm.